
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com; Naranjo, Mark
Cc: Ericson, Dean; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com; cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: RE: Status update for 1RP-4524 (Trunk MC-16) ~COR-11135250~
Date: Monday, April 2, 2018 8:11:00 AM
Attachments: approved_deferral_1RP4524_11135250-4Ericson-Remediation Rpt-Trunk MC 16.pdf

Mr. Brandon:
 
Thank you for the additional data and map, regarding the deferral area, for 1RP-4524. NMOCD
approves of the delineation and remediation completed for 1RP-4524. Backfill approval is granted
for the excavated area. Please submit photo documentation of the backfilled area.
 
Like approval from NMSLO required. NMSLO may have additional stipulations.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com <Alan.Brandon@ghd.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 9:04 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Naranjo, Mark <mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com;
cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: RE: Status update for 1RP-4524 (Trunk MC-16) ~COR-11135250~
 
Olivia,
 
I have attached an updated drawing showing the vertical delineation at TP-1 that you had asked for. 
I also attached the laboratory report for the sample collected at 20 feet below ground surface.  The
area that is shaded in blue is the area for deferral. 
 
Thanks
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
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Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 9:52 AM
To: Alan Brandon <Alan.Brandon@ghd.com>; Naranjo, Mark <mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>; Bernard Bockisch
<Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com>; cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: RE: Status update for 1RP-4524 (Trunk MC-16) ~COR-11135250~
 
Good morning Mr. Brandon:
 
NMOCD will grant deferral of remedial activities to the area between Fullerton 6” and Fullerton 16”
pipelines, represented in Figure 2, for 1RP-4524 on the condition that complete vertical delineation
of BTEX and TPH at TP-1 occur. What is the radius around the pipelines for deferral?
 
Please confirm or inform for clarification.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com [mailto:Alan.Brandon@ghd.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 11:34 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us; Naranjo, Mark
<mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com;
cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: RE: Status update for 1RP-4524 (Trunk MC-16) ~COR-11135250~
 
Olivia,
 
Please see responses to your questions below.  I have also attached the updated Figure 2.  If you
have any other questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks
 

1. Where was the location of the Btmhol sample? Added location to updated Figure 2.
2. What is the depth of excavation and dimensions of the excavated area? Depth of excavation

ranges from 10 to 16 feet deep.  Dimensions of the excavation are denoted on the Figure 2.
3. Are the sample depths indicated in Table 1, the depths of delineation trenches or excavation

at the sample locations?  Depths of excavation unless a side wall sample.
4. Were sidewall confirmation samples taken? TP-1, TP-2, TP-3, TP-9c, TP-10, and TP-6b were

collected from the sidewalls.
5. What is the distance proposed for deferral around the pipelines for delineation and/or

remediation?  The area is shaded blue on the updated Figure 2.
6. Please demarcate on an appropriately scaled map: 1) the paths of the Trunk MC-16, Fullerton

6-inch, and Fullerton 16-inch pipelines; 2) proposed area for variance; 3) depth of excavation
or depths if different; and 4) locations and GPS coordinates of confirmatory sidewall and
bottom samples. The pipelines have been added to the updated Figure 2.  The excavation
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depths equate to the sample depths.
 
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 9:21 AM
To: Alan Brandon <Alan.Brandon@ghd.com>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
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
 
Several questions regarding the delineation/remediation report for 1RP-4524:

1. Where was the location of the Btmhol sample?
2. What is the depth of excavation and dimensions of the excavated area?
3. Are the sample depths indicated in Table 1, the depths of delineation trenches or excavation

at the sample locations?
4. Were sidewall confirmation samples taken?
5. What is the distance proposed for deferral around the pipelines for delineation and/or

remediation?
6. Please demarcate on an appropriately scaled map: 1) the paths of the Trunk MC-16, Fullerton

6-inch, and Fullerton 16-inch pipelines; 2) proposed area for variance; 3) depth of excavation
or depths if different; and 4) locations and GPS coordinates of confirmatory sidewall and
bottom samples.

 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 9:15 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
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Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com;
cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: Status update for 1RP-4735 (2A-20"), 1RP-4643 (0-6-1 4"), and 1RP-4524 (Trunk MC-16)
~COR-11135250~
 
Oliva and Amber,
 
I have attached the Assessment Summary report for the 0-6-1 4” site and the Remediation Summary
report for the Trunk MC 16 sites.  We are currently preparing a work plan for additional assessment
of the groundwater at the 0-6-1 4” site. 
 
For the 2A-20” site, initial assessment has been performed.  We need to dig out two areas where
total TPH exceeds the RRAL, collect confirmation samples, and prepare the report.
 
If you have any questions, please call either myself or Bernie Bockisch.
 
Thanks
 
_____________________
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please
delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other
person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email communications
through their networks.
_____________________
_____________________ 
This e-mail has been scanned for viruses
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
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FIGURE 2

ETC FIELD SERVICES
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TRUNK MC-16"

SOIL SAMPLE LOCATION

10ft50

Approximate Scale

Excavation Limits

1.

2.

All site locations are approximate.

All results are in milligrams per kilograms (mg/kg).

Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons
Concentration (mg/kg)

TPH

Benzene, Toluene, Ethylbenzene and XylenesBTEX
Concentration (mg/kg)

Test Pit Location

TP-1

10'Depth

Benzene 5.0

07/05/17Date

Toluene 24
Ethylbenzene 20

Xylenes 44
Total BTEX 93
Total TPH 16,590

TP-2

4'Depth

Benzene <0.025

07/05/17Date

Toluene <0.050
Ethylbenzene <0.050

Xylenes <0.099
Total BTEX <0.224
Total TPH <63.8

Chloride <30

Chloride 320

TP-3

10'Depth

Benzene <0.024

07/05/17Date

Toluene <0.048
Ethylbenzene <0.048

Xylenes <0.096
Total BTEX <0.216
Total TPH 35

Chloride 110

TP-5

16'Depth

Benzene <0.023

07/05/17Date

Toluene <0.047
Ethylbenzene <0.047

Xylenes <0.093
Total BTEX <0.210
Total TPH 360

Chloride 230

TP-4

10'Depth

Benzene
<0.048

07/05/17Date

Toluene
<0.048Ethylbenzene

Xylenes <0.096
Total BTEX <0.216
Total TPH <62.5

Chloride
<0.024

64

TP-6b

6'Depth

Benzene
<0.048

09/06/17Date

Toluene
<0.048Ethylbenzene

Xylenes <0.096
Total BTEX <0.216
Total TPH <60.0

Chloride
<0.024

<30
TP-7a

15'Depth

Benzene
<0.049

09/06/17Date

Toluene
<0.049Ethylbenzene

Xylenes <0.098
Total BTEX <0.221
Total TPH <64.9

Chloride
<0.025

220

TP-8

Depth

Benzene
<0.049

09/05/17Date

Toluene
<0.049Ethylbenzene

Xylenes <0.099
Total BTEX <0.222
Total TPH <64.9

Chloride
<0.025

<30

TP-9c

6'Depth

Benzene
<0.048

09/05/17Date

Toluene
<0.048Ethylbenzene

Xylenes <0.096
Total BTEX <0.216
Total TPH <62.5

Chloride
<0.024

300

15'

TP-6b

14'Depth

Benzene
<0.047

09/06/17Date

Toluene
<0.047Ethylbenzene

Xylenes <0.095
Total BTEX <0.213
Total TPH <61.2

Chloride
<0.024

120

Source: Image © 2017 Google - Imagery Date:  February 1, 2017

ETC Sample Location

Trunk M
C

 16"

Fullerton 6" Pipeline

Fullerton 16" Pipeline

Proposed Variance Area

20'

<0.024

02/20/18

<0.047
<0.047
<0.094
<0.212
<61.0

<30



March 05, 2018

GHD
Bernie Bockisch

Dear Bernie Bockisch:

RE: Trunk MC14 OrderNo.: 1802D77

FAX
TEL: (505) 884-0672

6121 Indian School Road, NE #200
Albuquerque, NM 87110

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory
4901 Hawkins NE

Albuquerque, NM 87109

Website: www.hallenvironmental.com
TEL: 505-345-3975 FAX: 505-345-4107

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample(s) on 2/27/2018 for the 
analyses presented in the following report.

Andy Freeman

These were analyzed according to EPA procedures or equivalent. To access our accredited 
tests please go to www.hallenvironmental.com or the state specific web sites.  In order to 
properly interpret your results, it is imperative that you review this report in its entirety.  
See the sample checklist and/or the Chain of Custody for information regarding the 
sample receipt temperature and preservation.  Data qualifiers or a narrative will be 
provided if the sample analysis or analytical quality control parameters require a flag.  
When necessary, data qualifiers are provided on both the sample analysis report and the 
QC summary report, both sections should be reviewed.  All samples are reported, as 
received, unless otherwise indicated.  Lab measurement of analytes considered field 
parameters that require analysis within 15 minutes of sampling such as pH and residual 
chlorine are qualified as being analyzed outside of the recommended holding time.

Please don't hesitate to contact HEAL for any additional information or clarifications.

ADHS Cert #AZ0682  --  NMED-DWB Cert #NM9425  --  NMED-Micro Cert #NM0190

Sincerely,

Laboratory Manager
4901 Hawkins NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

http://www.hallenvironmental.com
http://www.hallenvironmental.com


Project: Trunk MC14
CLIENT: GHD Lab Order: 1802D77

3/5/2018

Analytical Report
1802D77

Date Reported:

Lab Order:
Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Client Sample ID: S-11135250-06-022018-JP-TP-1-20
Lab ID: 1802D77-001 Collection Date: 2/20/2018 2:20:00 PM

Matrix: SOIL

Analyses Result Qual Units Date AnalyzedDFPQL Batch ID

EPA METHOD 300.0: ANIONS Analyst: CJS
Chloride 3/2/2018 4:48:18 PM30 mg/Kg 20ND 36801

EPA METHOD 8015M/D: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: TOM
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 2/28/2018 5:37:13 PM9.3 mg/Kg 1ND 36756
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) 2/28/2018 5:37:13 PM47 mg/Kg 1ND 36756
    Surr: DNOP 2/28/2018 5:37:13 PM70-130 %Rec 1108 36756

EPA METHOD 8015D: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 2/28/2018 2:09:25 PM4.7 mg/Kg 1ND 36745
    Surr: BFB 2/28/2018 2:09:25 PM15-316 %Rec 195.9 36745

EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Benzene 2/28/2018 2:09:25 PM0.024 mg/Kg 1ND 36745
Toluene 2/28/2018 2:09:25 PM0.047 mg/Kg 1ND 36745
Ethylbenzene 2/28/2018 2:09:25 PM0.047 mg/Kg 1ND 36745
Xylenes, Total 2/28/2018 2:09:25 PM0.094 mg/Kg 1ND 36745
    Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 2/28/2018 2:09:25 PM80-120 %Rec 191.6 36745

Qualifiers:   

Page 1 of 5

Refer to the QC Summary report and sample login checklist for flagged QC data and preservation information.

* Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level. B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank
D Sample Diluted Due to Matrix E Value above quantitation range
H Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded J Analyte detected below quantitation limits

ND Not Detected at the Reporting Limit P Sample pH Not In Range
PQL Practical Quanitative Limit RL Reporting Detection Limit

S % Recovery outside of range due to dilution or matrix W Sample container temperature is out of limit as specified 



Project: Trunk MC14
Client: GHD

05-Mar-18

QC SUMMARY REPORT 1802D77WO#:
Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Sample ID MB-36801

Batch ID: 36801

Analysis Date: 3/2/2018Prep Date: 3/2/2018

Analyte Result SPK value SPK Ref Val %REC %RPDLowLimit HighLimit RPDLimit Qual

Units: mg/Kg

PQL

Client ID: PBS RunNo: 49514

SeqNo: 1600237

mblkSampType: TestCode: EPA Method 300.0: Anions

Chloride 1.5ND

Sample ID LCS-36801

Batch ID: 36801

Analysis Date: 3/2/2018Prep Date: 3/2/2018

Analyte Result SPK value SPK Ref Val %REC %RPDLowLimit HighLimit RPDLimit Qual

Units: mg/Kg

PQL

Client ID: LCSS RunNo: 49514

SeqNo: 1600238

lcsSampType: TestCode: EPA Method 300.0: Anions

Chloride 15.00 90.6 90 1101.5 014

Qualifiers:   

Page 2 of 5

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

Sample ID LCS-36756

Batch ID: 36756

Analysis Date: 2/28/2018Prep Date: 2/27/2018

Analyte Result SPK value SPK Ref Val %REC %RPDLowLimit HighLimit RPDLimit Qual

Units: mg/Kg

PQL

Client ID: LCSS RunNo: 49444

SeqNo: 1597085

LCSSampType: TestCode: EPA Method 8015M/D: Diesel Range Organics

Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 50.00 93.7 70 13010 047
    Surr: DNOP 5.000 81.5 70 1304.1

Sample ID MB-36756

Batch ID: 36756

Analysis Date: 2/28/2018Prep Date: 2/27/2018

Analyte Result SPK value SPK Ref Val %REC %RPDLowLimit HighLimit RPDLimit Qual

Units: mg/Kg

PQL

Client ID: PBS RunNo: 49444

SeqNo: 1597086

MBLKSampType: TestCode: EPA Method 8015M/D: Diesel Range Organics

Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 10ND
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) 50ND
    Surr: DNOP 10.00 88.7 70 1308.9

Qualifiers:   

Page 3 of 5

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

Sample ID MB-36745

Batch ID: 36745

Analysis Date: 2/28/2018Prep Date: 2/27/2018

Analyte Result SPK value SPK Ref Val %REC %RPDLowLimit HighLimit RPDLimit Qual

Units: mg/Kg

PQL

Client ID: PBS RunNo: 49465

SeqNo: 1597509

MBLKSampType: TestCode: EPA Method 8015D: Gasoline Range

Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 5.0ND
    Surr: BFB 1000 96.0 15 316960

Sample ID LCS-36745

Batch ID: 36745

Analysis Date: 2/28/2018Prep Date: 2/27/2018

Analyte Result SPK value SPK Ref Val %REC %RPDLowLimit HighLimit RPDLimit Qual

Units: mg/Kg

PQL

Client ID: LCSS RunNo: 49465

SeqNo: 1597511

LCSSampType: TestCode: EPA Method 8015D: Gasoline Range

Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 25.00 112 75.9 1315.0 028
    Surr: BFB 1000 115 15 3161200

Qualifiers:   

Page 4 of 5

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

SeqNo: 1597547

MBLKSampType: TestCode: EPA Method 8021B: Volatiles

Benzene 0.025ND
Toluene 0.050ND
Ethylbenzene 0.050ND
Xylenes, Total 0.10ND
    Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 1.000 95.6 80 1200.96

Sample ID LCS-36745

Batch ID: 36745

Analysis Date: 2/28/2018Prep Date: 2/27/2018

Analyte Result SPK value SPK Ref Val %REC %RPDLowLimit HighLimit RPDLimit Qual

Units: mg/Kg

PQL

Client ID: LCSS RunNo: 49465

SeqNo: 1597548

LCSSampType: TestCode: EPA Method 8021B: Volatiles

Benzene 1.000 105 77.3 1280.025 01.1
Toluene 1.000 105 79.2 1250.050 01.1
Ethylbenzene 1.000 102 80.7 1270.050 01.0
Xylenes, Total 3.000 106 81.6 1290.10 03.2
    Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 1.000 97.2 80 1200.97

Qualifiers:   

Page 5 of 5

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
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